
Hi Team

As you will see I have received this TPO application form directly and have therefore forwarded to
you.

We will be unable to process the application for the reasons set out below:

1 - The applicant has not specified the works that they wish to carry out.

2 – The applicant has ticked boxes 1 & 2 in 8 of the application but they have not submitted any
supporting evidence that is required if these boxes are ticked.

I should be grateful if you would contact the applicant and let them know that we cannot process
their application for the above reasons.

Regards

Clive

Clive Dawson
Tree and Landscape Officer

Tendring District Council
Town Hall, Station Road, Clacton on Sea, Essex, CO15 1SE

From: Chloe Winfield
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 9:34 AM
To: Clive Dawson 
Subject: 56 Oakleigh residential Park Weeley

Sent from my iPhone


